



# Nicolas Combes

interactive designer

[www.noirfluo.com](http://www.noirfluo.com) - [hello@noirfluo.com](mailto:hello@noirfluo.com)

+44 (0)7 929 798 961

---

## Profile

I am a 25 years old interactive designer / art director from France.

After having spent five years working for some award winning agencies and studios, I decided to live a unique and rewarding experience here in London. Working with several clients and various types of projects helped me to acquire a really versatile style and deliver creative and professional solutions to any kind of project.

Truly fascinated by graphic design and typography, motion design, photography and music, I now want to join a team of passionate people.

---

## Education & qualifications

Sep 2001 - Jun 2003	University of Toulouse Paul Sabathier III Degree in Services & Réseaux de Communication
Jun 2001	Baccalaureat of science

---

## Professional experience

Nov 2007 - Feb 2009	<b>X-PRIME</b> (60 employees) - <a href="http://www.x-prime.com">www.x-prime.com</a> Interactive designer, Art Director. Clients: BNP Paribas, Canal +, Epson, Musée du Louvre, Orange, Pierre Fabre, Warner Bros, Yahoo!...
May 2007 - Nov 2007	<b>ACTENGO</b> (25 employees) - <a href="http://www.actengo.com">www.actengo.com</a> Interactive designer, Art Director. Clients: BNP Paribas, Peugeot, FNAC, Kyrielles...
Jun 2004 - May 2007	<b>SEPTIME</b> (10 employees) - <a href="http://www.septime.net">www.septime.net</a> Interactive designer. Clients : Billabong, Ubisoft...

---

## Skills & knowledge

Excellent knowledge of Adobe Creative Suite 3, Mac OS X and Windows XP / Vista.

Interactive design, motion design, print design, flash animation and actionscripting, CSS and XHTML.

Solid foundation in typography, color and layout.

---

## Interests & things I like

Photography and lomography, visiting art galleries, reading some magazines just because of their layout and typography, dissecting motion graphics frame by frame to see how it has been done. I like small details, empty spaces, coincidences.

I love speaking english, drawing on unusual objects, people with glasses, and so many other things.

Learn more:

[www.linkedin.com/ncombes](http://www.linkedin.com/ncombes)

[www.last.fm/users/Opack](http://www.last.fm/users/Opack)

[www.netvibes.com/Opack](http://www.netvibes.com/Opack)